Fom 9 9 0 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2017, and ending , 20
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B Check If applicable:
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION
E Q::,igzs Doing business as 233100128
Name change Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| | mairewn JONE RIVER PLACE (302)299-4170
. 2’[‘;‘] ;:::g"/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code v
|| fmended ) WILMINGTON, DE 19801 G Gross receipts §
_J Qgggfnfgk’" F Name and address of principal officer: Ha) ‘Ssug;':ﬂﬁfre?p return for B Yes No
SUSAN MEADE-BEACHELL, 1 RIVER PL, WILM DE 19801 H(b) Are al subordinates lnciuded? Yes
| Texexemptstatus: | X [501(e)3) | [8501()( ) «_(insertnoy | [ 40a7(a)tyor | [s27 If "No," atach a st (see nstructons)
J  Website: p http://aaa.com/foundation/ . H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation , I Trustl lAssocIatIon l | Other P> I L Year of formation: 2001 l M State of legal domicile: PA
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: (SEE ATTACHEMENT A)
8
§ 2 Check this box » [j if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . . . . . . . . v v v v v i e s e e un 3 8
°:, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b), . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. 4 7
;3 5§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PartV,line2a), . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v 5 15
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). . . . . . . . v v v i v s ot s e e e e e e e e e e 6
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (Chline12 . . . . . i i i it e i i e e e 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,ine34 . . . . . . v v v v i vt e v v e v u s s u 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line Th), . . . . . . . v v i e s e s e e e e e e v 1,087,403 1,105,049
g 9 Program servicerevenue (Part VIILIIne 2g) , . . . . . . . . v v i i s e e e e e e e e e :
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), ., . . . e e e e e e e e 3,702 1,631
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and11e), . . . . ... . ... -1,523 —-11,913
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) ....... 1,089,582 1,094,767
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) , , . . . . . . . . .. ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) , ., . . . .. ... .. ... ..
v 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 6-10), . . . . . . 890,031 954,706
. g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e), . . . . . . . . . .. .. ..
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »
%117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) , . . . . .. ... ... ... 199,551 140,061
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) , . . . ...... 1,089,582 1,084,767
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 18 fromlined2. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...,
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%‘_E 20 Totalassets (Part X, Ne 18) . . 4 v v v v v e e e v e e e e e e e 1,113,462 ) 359,037
<D121  Total liabilities (PArtX, N 26). . . . . o v v oo e e s et e e e 929,189 174,764
§§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21fromlinge 20, . . . . v v v v v v v v b v s . 184,273 , 184,273

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that 1 have exgmin is return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and completes/ aration of preparef (othef than officer) is bfsed on glHnfarmation of which preparer has any knowledge.

o | » LIV OUC W)Y L ALafud € /20 [207%
Sign Signaturé of officer 4 / ¢ AY Date ¢ 7/
Here MICHAEL SUMSKY, TREASURER & DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature . Date Check I___l if | PTIN
Paid self-employed
Preparer
UsepOnly Firm's name B> Firm's EIN P>

Firm's address B> - Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) , , . . . . ... ... ... ..... | | Yes ! l No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 990 (2017)

JSA
7E1010 1.000




Form 990 (2017)

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartlll , ., . . . . ... ... .00 ccoou.. I_|

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
(SEE ATTACHMENT A)

2

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
DrOT FOrm 990 0 890-EZ7, . . . . . 1 . o\ttt et e e e e Yes [X]No
[f "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program ‘

SEIVICES 2, v v v v v e e r e n e ke n e e e e e e e e e D Yes No

[f "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,067,135 including grants of § ' } (Revenue $ . )
SAFETY PROGRAMS - The development of programs to raise awareness
about driving under the influence, agressive driving, school and

child passenger safety programs, school safety patrol programs and
programs focusing on pedestrian safety.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0))

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses B 1,067,135

JSA
7E1020 1.000
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Form 990 (2017)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Page 3

Yes | No
ls the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete SChedule A. . . . o o o i e i e e e e e e e e e 1 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?. . . . .. .. .. 2 | X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl, . . . . ... ... oo 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll. . . . ... . .. .o 4 X
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
=Y | R 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Parf ], . . . . . v v v i v v i i e e s e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll. . . .. .. ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . .« o v v i i i e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . .. . ..o oo 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. . . .. ... 10 X
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, : “
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable. |
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . . . i i i e s 11a| X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 11b X
Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll, . . . . . ... .« ... 11c X
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX, . . . . . . . . . i it e 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX , , . . . .. 11e X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . . 11f X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand Xl . o v v o vt v v i v s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a| X
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . |12b X
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . . ... ... 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . ... .. .. 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV. . . . ... .. .. 14b X
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsltand IV . . . . i i i i i i e e 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule FPartsllandlV . . .. ... ... ..., 16 X
Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . . .. ... ... 17 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . . ... v v i 18 | X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part Ilf « « o v v v v« v v s e e e e e et 19 X

JSA
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Form 990 (2017)

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule = 20a X
b I "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?, . . . . . 20b X
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . .. . . ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and . . . . v e e e e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
smployees? If "Yes," complete Schedule 2R 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 200272 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoling 258, + « v v v v e o s e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. . . . . . . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year ‘
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . .. ... .. e e e e e e e e e e e s 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . . . . . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . .« .o oo 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . v v i e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part /R e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part /A 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to 4 business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1V . .. .. .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes" complete
SChEAUIE L, Part IV, . o o v o e e e v e e i e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV. . . .. . ... 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . . . . . oo e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N,
= T I T T 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll . .« v« v v o i 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partl . v v o vt o e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i,
or IV, and Part Vi liNe 1 . . . v oo i e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . v« v oo 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Viline2 .. ... 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R PartV,line 2 . . . . o o v v v v v v i e o v oo e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, '
S L IR L TN 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)
JSA

7E1030 1.000




Form 990 (2017)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV . . . . .. ........

13

Yes | No
a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . .. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . .. .. o e s 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ‘ 2a l 15
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . . . . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or moreduringtheyear?. . . . ... .... da X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No* to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O. . . ... .. 3b X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
-over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
e T 5.3 ¢ T I 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T% . . « . .« v v v v v v i v v v e s Sc X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . . ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? .« « « v o 6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the PAYOr? + . v v v v o v v v i e e e e e e 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . ... .. .« 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sel, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 82827 . . v v v v v v v e i v i et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . .. .. oo o v v s | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did-a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany time during theyear?. . . . .+ .« oo v o v v e 8 X
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667. . . . . . . 0 s o0 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . ... .. 9b X
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 .« v v v v v v v v v v 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . v« v v o v v i e e e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . v« v v oo e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 |12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . . . . . 12b
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?. . . . . . . . v o oo 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . v v o v v i i o v v o o s | 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . .. . v v v v i i i s e e e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. oL 14a
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b

JSA
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Form 990 (2017)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No

"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . .« v o v i v v v v v i v o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . . . 1a 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee?. . + .« . o . v oo e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 | X
4 mmmo@MmMmmMawﬁwmmmmmwﬂmm@WW@dwmm%dmmmmm%mm%wwmw%...”. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assefs?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . .« o v o v o 6 X -
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . + « .+ v v it e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? « . . . v v v v o v v v v e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body?. . o v v v v v e e et e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody?, . . . .. .. ... ... . oo 8b | X
9 |Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address?_If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . « . . . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . ... v v v oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b
41a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 1faj X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If'No,"gotoline13 . .. . oo vv v v v v i us 12a| X
b Waere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FSE 10 GOMMHCIS? « v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this was done .« « . oo v v vt 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . .. v v v v v v v 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . .« . v v v o v e s 14 [ X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . - . . v e e e e s 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization « « . « « v+« v v v vt i i i 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during the year? . + .« v v v o v it i e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . v e v s 4 4 e e e e 24 s s e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

p» PA, NJ, DE, VA, MD AND DC

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
l:] Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: b

RICHARD KENNEDY, GRP MGR DIR FINANCIAL OPERATIONS (302)299-4050
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Form 990 (2017) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthisPartVIl. . . . . ..« -« o v o 00 v v 0 o v v 0o v o D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition.of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
, organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.
(©)

(A (8) Position (D) ) F)
Name and Title Average | (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any] officer and a director/trustes) from related other
hours for gs|slolzlez|T the organizations compensation
related =] % F:f: < gg 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 8 & g., s E] % 8| ®| (w-211099-MiSC) organization
below dotted] 8 & | 3 gi®8 and related
line) g g e 2 organizations
8|2 g
3 18
[}
a

(1) MICHELE N. SIEKERKA, ESQ

DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(2) SUSAN MEADE-BEACHELL
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 37.5 X X 126,119 0 13,533
(3) G WILLIAM GEARHART, JR '
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(4) MICHAEL SUMSKY
DIRECTOR & TREASURER <1.0 X X
(5) CATHERINE ROSSI
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(6) GARY MARTNT
CHAIRMAN & SECRETARY <1.0 X X
(7) DR. TIMOTHY J. KERNS
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(8) JACK WEBER
DIRECTOR <1.0 X
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

ISA Form 990 (2017)
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" Form 990 (2017)

Page 8

PR Scction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

€)
(A) (B) do not hP Os"“’" (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average go‘)’(’"lfmgsse;eggﬁsth;&?: Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustes) compensation compensation from amount of
week (listany — —Tslolslez|T from relgteq other )
hours for a alal3 &i38|¢ the organizations compensation
related  |Z2 | F B |0 5a |3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations | & § | §| 3 8 2151 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | = & ;f)_ g <33 and refated
line) g g 8 =1 organizations
gla 7
8 £
g
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total | L >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA, _ . . ... ...... | 2 126,119 13,533
d Total (addlinesibandic) . . . .« .. o v o v v v v v o v v e ve v e v r . » 126,119 13,533
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated Ly
Yy p
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such individual, . . e e e e e e e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation‘from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such ek E
e e 37 A I 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual I ,f
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . . . « . . o o uiu.. 5 X

Section B. Independent Confractors

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

1
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
(A) (B) (C)
Description of services Compensation

Name and business address

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
‘gg 1a Federated campaigns . . . . « . « . 1a
& g b Membershipdues. . « « + « « « + + 1b
g<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . ... .. 1c 126,669
t’{.‘—f d Related organizations . . . . . . . . |L1d
g;,g, e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1€
";’E f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
f_‘ b and similar amounts not included above . | _1f 978,380
§ ?ﬂ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
h_Total. Addlines1a-1f . . . . . . . . e P 1,105,043
g Business Code
§ 2a
gl 7
> c
ol d
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
£ | 9 Total.Addlines2a-2f . . ... ........o....W
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). « « . « . . e e e > 1,631
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >
5 Royalties . « .« v v v v v e e e e x e »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . « .« « . . ..
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrentalincomeor (I0s8). « + « v v v« o ¢ 0 o s s o - »
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (1) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses « . . .
¢ Ganor{loss) . . . ...
d Netgainor(loss) « « « « v « « o o« B P s
g 8a Gross income from fundraising
5 events (not including $ _ 126,656
é of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 See PartiV,line18 . . . . .« .. .. a 39,497
g b Less:directexpenses . « « « « o . o s b 51,410
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events. . . . . . . | -11,913
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 , . .. ... ... a
b Less:directexpenses . . . . . 2 .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . .-
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , , . .. .. .. a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . .« . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . . . . . . B
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue « . . + « « = o« + « s .
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d - « « + <« « v v o v v o & S
12  Total revenue. Ses instructions. . . . . . C e e [ 2 1,094,767
JSA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017)

-FT11) 4 Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . . ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and keyemployees , . . . ... ...
8 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . . . .« « « « . ¢ v o

10 Payrolltaxes « + v+ « v s s 0 n s s s n e e
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal

¢ Accounting

d Lobbying

- @ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17,

.................
.....................
..................

...................

f Investment managementfees |, , , ... ...
¢ Other. (f ihe 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(Ay amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O). « « .+ .+
12 Advertising and promotion , , , ., .. ... ..
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . v v v v v s 0 s 00
14 Information technology. . . . . « . « v o o « 4
15 Royalies, . . . o v v v v v v v v 0 e s s
16 OCCUPANGY . . . . v v v v v e s e v e e
17 Travel | . . . e e e e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . , ., .
20 Interest , . . .. ... oo
21 Paymentstoaffiliates. . . ... ... ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , |
23 INSUMANCE |, , . . . u v u e e e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
4 PUBLIC AWARENESS/RELATIONS
b TAXES & LICENSES
¢ MISCELLANEOUS

d

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

139,652

139,652

564,258

564,258

250,796

250,796

18,977

18,971

26,156

26,156

15,589

15,589

23,498

23,498

1,383

54,458

28,209

5,585

22,047

1,094,767

1,067,135

5,585

22,047

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and

fundraising solicitation. Check here p- if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720), . . . . ..

JSA
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Form 990 (2017)

Balance Sheet

.....................

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing , ., ... ... . ... ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments , , , ., .. ............ 861,420 2 80,210
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net | _ ., ... .. ... ... ... .. ... 163,523] 3 195,908
4 Accountsreceivable,net | ., ... ... o e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part ll of Schedule L . ...\ 0ot 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
0 organizations (see instructions). Gomplete Part Il of Schedule L, [, ... 6
§ 7 Notesand loansreceivable, net . . . . . . .. ... @ i i 7
8l § Inventories for Sale OrUSE . . ., .. v\t 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . ... .. oo 16,302 9 38,396
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 202,368
‘b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . « . . . ... 10b 157,845 72,217{10¢ 44,523
11 Investments - publicly traded securites |, . . . ... ... .. ... . ... 11
12 [nvestments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11, | . . .. .. ... ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, lne 11, |, . . ... ... ... 13
14 Intangible assets, | . . . . . . . ... e 14
15 Otherassets. SeePartIV,line 11 , . . . . . . . . . o i i v i i it i e 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) . ... ... ... 1,113,462) 16 359,037
17  Accounts payable and acorued eXpenses, ., . . . . . .. .o e e e s 929,189} 17 174,764
18 Grantspayable, . . . . . .. e 18
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . v v v v et o i e 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites . . ... ... .. ... . oo 20
24  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule D | | | 21
@122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
b= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
:-g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L., . ., ... ... ... 22
J|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | , , ., .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, , , , ., . .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | . . . . . . e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25, , . . . . . . v v v v v oo v es s 929,189] 26 174,764
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » |__] and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets L L L. e e e e 161,039] 27 151,075
g 28 Temporarily restrictednetassets | . ... ... ... . ... . . . ... 23,234 28 33,188
T|29 Permanently restrictednetassets, . . ... .. ... .o e 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... ..., 30
@131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . .. .. 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . ... ............... 184,273] 33 184,273
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances. . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. 1,113,4624 34 359,037

JSA
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Form 9890 (2017)
E DL Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart X, . . .. .........

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, coumn (A), ine 12) . . . . .o v v o it i oo 1 1,094,767

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . oo i ii i i 2 1,094,767

3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromlined. . ... ... ... . oo e 3

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . . . .. 4 184,273

5 Net unrealized gains (losses}oninvestments . . . . . . . v v o i n o o 5

6 Donated servicesanduseoffacilities . . . . . . . .. v i i o i e 6

7 INVeStMENt BXPENSES .« o« v v v v e v v e e e e e e e e e s e 7

8 Priorperiodadjustments . . . . . . i o e e e e e e 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 9

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line ,

33, ColUMN (B)) & v et e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e saaee s 10 184,273

=Els®{lll Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanyline inthisPart Xl . .. . ... e e

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:' Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, . . .. .. 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l___| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . .. ... ... .. 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis EI Consolidated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 . . . . o v o v v v it v 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
Form 990 (2017)
JSA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support [ QM8 No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury ' b Attach to Form' 990 or .Form 990-EZ. - . Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 i A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).
2 | | Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 980-EZ).)
3 | | Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state: ,
5 I::l An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)}(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
6 i A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 | X | An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b}(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
s [ ]A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 | | Anagricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculturé (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part )

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c l:' Type lli functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D,and E

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations. . . . . . . . . o o e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed In your governing support {see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A) -
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,  and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . . . 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403 1,105,049 5,598, 637
2  Tax revenues levied  for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to orexpended onitsbehalf . . . . . . .
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3. . . . . . . 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403 1,105,049 5,598,637
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount ‘
shown on line 11, column {f). . . . . . . 886,546
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 4,712,091
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
A 1,153,404 1,024,607 1,228,174 1,087,403] 1,105,049 5,598,637
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
SImilar SOUTGES. -« o n e e 1,909 1,898 2,051 3,702 1,631 11,191
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . ... o
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . ..o v s v o
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 5,609,828
12  Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (see instructions) . . .+ v v v v v oo ca i s 12 637,600
13  First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere., . . . . . . . . o v v o v v v v o 0 v e e e v e e e e ea ks s e e e xe e

» [ |

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f}) divided by line 11, column{f)). . . . ... .. 14 83.9971 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . ... ... ..o oo 15 81.9660 %
16a 331/3% support test -2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . ... ... oo i v o >
b 331/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . .. .. ... ... . ... > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization. . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSHUCHOMS & v v v v v v e e e e e e n e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e a e e e e s e s e s | [:]
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Al Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11,

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I.)

Page 3

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose « . » - « «
Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
Tax  revenues levied for  the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf . . . . . ...
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . « . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through6. . . . . ..
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Addlines7aand7b. . . . . .. . ...
Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

iNeB.) « v o ¢ v s o v e e e e e

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

f) 'i'otal

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 2

9
10a

1

12

13

14

Amounts from line6. . . .. ... ...
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUTCES + « v« v v v s v s o v e e
Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . . .
Add lines 10aand10b . . . . . . « .
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon. « « ¢ v v e e e e e
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . .. ........
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and12) v v v v e e e e

(a) 2013

(b)2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

() Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

..................................

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 7 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlil, line15. . . . . v o v v v 0 0 v v 0 0 v v o v v o e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (f)) . . . . . . .. .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll,line17 , . . . .. ... ... ...« 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . »

b 331/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions P
JSA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported arganization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VIwhat controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Hl only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyohe other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£Z).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. '

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5S¢

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

JSA
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EMAVA  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Page

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? ! 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI, 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations '
Yes| No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations
Yes| No
1 Waere a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations
. . Yes| No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iiiy copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment palicies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

a
b
c

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposss of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 6

Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other_Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

QDWW IN |-

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

[=2]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from fine 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI).

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

OiIND ||

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

i WIN|-

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 l__l Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

JSA
7E1231 2.000
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

oINS AW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide detalils in Part V1). See instructions.

©w

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line @ amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)
Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From2013 .......

From2014 ., ......

From 2015 , . .....

From2016 .......

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

= |Tle |0 oo T

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

E-N

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013, . . .

Excess from 2014, . . .

Excess from 2015, . . .

Excess from 2016, . . .

o |0 (o

Excess from 2017. . . ,

JSA
7E1232 1.000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; PartV, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; PartV, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

JSA Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017
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M OMB No. 1545-0
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors 0. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
ggr?:r?m':';) o tho Tromeu » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 7
Internal Revenue Service v » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

|:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Ii. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part 1, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
fiterary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and ll.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't com plete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year , . . . . . . v it i i i e > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

3

Employer identification number

233100128

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

AAA CLUB ALLIANCE INC

ONE RIVER PLACE

Person
Payroll -
Noncash -

195,908

WILMINGTON,

DE 19801

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroli
Noncash

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification nhumber

233100128

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{(a) No. (c)

from D inti f ) h rty g FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
a) No. c
(ﬂ?om D inti f (b) h rty i FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat (d) ived
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
a) No. c
(fr)om D ibti £ (b h v give FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat (d) ived
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
a) No. c
(fzom Descrintion of (b) . i FMV (or(e)stimate) Dat (@ J
Part | escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a) No. (b) (e (d)

from . . FMV (or estimate) .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. (b) (c) (d

from s . FMV (or estimate) ) i
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.) Date received

1SA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION

Employer identification number

233100128

P2} Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
lf)rortnI (b) Purpose of gift . (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l:f’rortn' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP +4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
JsA Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D — .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. )

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Onen to Public
Interal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . .. ... .....
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atendofyear. . . ... .. ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donoer advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . ... ... D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . ..o . s o s e e v e e e e e e Yes D No

Part i Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

DR W N -

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . .. . o e e e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . .. . ... Lo 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . . . . 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . . . . v v v v v v 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v v v v v u e D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violatioqs, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| &
8  Does eachconservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 70BN . .+ + o v v o e e e e e e e e e [ Ives [Ino
9 In Part XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a |If the or?anization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to regort in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical tréasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . o v v v v i i i > $
(i) Assets included In Form 990, PartX. .« . v v v ot v i i >3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . . . . . .. o v v o i i i e e e |

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. « v v« o« v v v 4t o e e e e w4 e s w s s e s s n s s st B 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
JsA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XIl.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? , , , . . . I_] Yes r_] No

CERAVA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on FOrm 990, PAM X2 . . . v v v o e e e e e e e e e e e e e [ JYes [ |No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance .. ... ... ... ... e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . ... ... it ittt 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . ... ...... . ... ... 1e
f Endingbalance . . .. ... . . i 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? | |Yes | |No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xil . ., .......

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . - .
Contributions . . . .. . . SN

Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. . « ¢ v v v e s
Grants or scholarships . . . . . .

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . « « « . o v 4o« ox s
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of yearbalance. . . . . . ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %
Permanent endowment »- %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . v v v i e e 3a(i)
(iiyrelated Organizations . . . . . v v v v i i e e e 3a(ii)

b [f "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. . . . .. . ... ... .. 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlii the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI [RE:LS Buildings, and Equipment. . ]
the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Complete if
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land, |, .. ... ..... . ...
b Bulldings ., ................
¢ Leasehold improvements, | , . ... ...
d Equipment . ........... 202,368 157,845 44,523
e Other . . . . ... . .. .00 '.uuuos
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B),line10c.), . . . ... | 44,523
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3

ELAVUE  Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value ‘ (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives , , ... ............
(2) Closely-held equity interests , , ., .........
(3) Other
A)
(B)
©
(D)
E)
(F)
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) | 2

EViQI[] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) >

gy Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

()
(2)
(3)
(4
6)]
(6)
(7)
(8)

(9)
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.), . .\ v v i i e e e s e »

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) B

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIil
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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PYR®4} Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . .. . oL 1 1,354,465
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . .« oo v v o0 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . « v v v v v v v v v e i 2b 208,288

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . ..« v oo s o i e o s 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) « « « v v v v v v e e e e vt i e e 2d 51,410

e Addlines 2athrough2d « .« « v v v e v et v o m e e e e e e 2e 259, 698
3 Subtractline2e from N4 « « v v v v i v et e e e e e e e e 3 1,094,767
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a [nvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIL) « « « v v v v v e i e et 4b

4c

AdGlINes 4a and 4b .« o v o v v e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e s
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) . . . . . « o v . . . ... 5 1,094,767

Part P} Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . .« ..o e 1 1,354,465
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . .« v v o i o e 2a 208,288

b Prioryear adjustments . . « « « v v v vt e 2b

C OhErloSSES. « v « v v e it e s e e e e e 2c

d Other (Describe iNPartXliL) « « v v v v v v vt it v e e 2d 51,410

e Addlines2a through 2d . « « v v v v i ittt i i e e e 2e 259,698
3 Subtractline 28 fromHNE 1 . v v v v o v e e n s e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 1,094,767
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine7b . . . . . .. 4a

b Other (Describe inPartXIL) « v v v v v v v vt e e e e 4b

4c

c Addlinesd4a and d4b . . v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part/, line 18.) . . . . . .. ...... 5 1,094,767

Part d4Il Supplemental Information.
.Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I1l, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2 Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Total Revenues and Total Expenses have been adjusted for the

reclassificatio of Direct Fund Raising Activity Costs of $51,410 that

have been reclassified from expenses and netted against the income

from the fund raising activity (as reported on Schedule.G)

JSA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G
- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 930 EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on F’orm 990-EZ, Iin:a 6a. 1 7
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions. Inspection

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128
BBl  Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Employer identification number

a Mail solicitations e . Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f . Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2a

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l___] Yes No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i . {v) Amount paid to . .
' P (i) Did fundraiser have . : N (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name anq address of individual (i) Activity custody or controf of (iv) Gross r«'ec'elpts (or re}alnt&_d by). (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) P from activity fundraiser listed in P
contributions? col. (i) organization
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total | .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s <

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to salicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Golf Outing Fall Social Walk (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) {total number) col. (c))
g
§ 1 Grossreceipts . . . ... ...... 128,500 34,201 3,465 166,166
(]
24
2 Less: Contributions | ., ., . . ... 96,260 28,138 2,271 126,669
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2), . .. ... ey 32,240 6,063 1,194 39,497
4 Cashprizes, , ,,..........
5 Noncashprizes, . . ... ......
1743
9| 6 Rentffacilitycosts , , . . ......
@
Q.
0§17 Food and beverages , . . ... ...
B
o .
A | 8 Entertainment ., ... ...
9 Other direct expenses , , . .. ... 38,695 12,715 51,410
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) , . . .. ... ............. | 2 51,410
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column(d) , . . . . . .. . . ... .o P -11,913

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

© . b) Pull tabs/instant , (d) Total gaming (add
2 (a) Bingo bir(ng/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. {(a) through col. {c))
9
i

1 Grossrevenue , . ., . . . e« ..
@| 2 Cashprizes ... ......
v
)
2| 3 Noncashprizes ...........
|
Q
© | 4 Rent/facilitycosts ., . ...,
=

5 Other directexpenses , . . ... ..

|| Yes % | _|Yes % || |Yes %
6 Volunteerfabor, . . ... ..., No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . ..., ........... >
>

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

10a

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? =
b If "Yes," explain:

JSA
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11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, , . .. .. ... ... ... .. ... ... |._lYes [_l No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacilty . . . . . . . .. .. e e 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e s 13b %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records:

Name b~

Address ¥

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
TEVENUBT? & v v v v v e v e v e s e e i h e n e s i e e e e e e e |:|Yes I:] No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address B

16  Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B §

Description of services provided p

El Director/officer D Employee [___I Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming ICBNSE?, . . . . . v i i v s it e e et e e e e e e DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year | )

FIAlA Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | om8 No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@ 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 3(B) The Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety

and Education received no unrelated business income since the

Foundations' only sources of income are donations from contributions,

fund raising events, and interest income on operating cash balances,

along with "In Kind" non cash contributions provided by AAA Club

Alliance Inc in the form of Occumpancy and Support Department service

related functions.

FORM

990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11(B) The form 990 is reviewed with

all officers of the Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Educaton.

Each officer of the Foundation is interviewed and responses are

incorporated into the final Form 990, prior to filing.

FORM 990,

PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12(C) Monitoring and enforcement of the

Organization's written conflict of interest policy is over—seen by

the Internal Audit Department in the normal scope of reviewing

transactions and functional areas. If a conflict of interest is

discovered, it would be brought to the attention of the Foundation's

Governing Board and addressed by that forum.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

JSA
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Name of the organization

MID-ATLANTIC FOUNDATION FOR SAFETY & EDUCATION 233100128

Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15(A) The process of reviewing

the compensation of the Chief Development Officer for the

Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education is performed on a

indpendent annual basis. The review is performed annually by the

Foundation's Board of Directors in the evaluation of the job

performance of the Chief Development Officer in meeting the goals as

established by the the Founation's Board.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19 The Mid-Atlantic Foudation for

Safety and Education makes the Organizations' governing documents,

conflict of interest policy and financial statements (audited),

available upon request.

JSA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety & Education (EIN# 23-3100128)
Year Ending December 31, 2017

Attachment A - of Form 990, PART I, Question #1, & PART III, Question #1

ORGANIZATION’S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE

Providing educational programs and materials to public and private schools and the general public related
to the issues of pedestrian, automobile, bicycle, school bus and child passenger safety; designing and
providing educational materials and awareness campaigns intended to reduce accident rates, fatalities
and injuries and increase seat belt usage including campaigns related to Driving Under the Influence,
aggressive driving, highway safety and the like; providing other general safety awareness information;
providing training to public safety officers on child passenger safety.




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education
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" Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education
December 31, 2017 and 2016
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of
Mid-Atlantie Foundation for Safety and Education

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and
Education, which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended.

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. :

%&w«l’iﬁ}wwﬁ,oofwm 2P
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
June 8, 2018

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Two Commerce Square, Suite 1800, 2001 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103-7042
T: (267) 330 3000, F: (267) 330 3300, www.pwe.com/us




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education
Statements of Financial Position

December 31,

2017 2016
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 47,012 $ 838,186
Cash restricted for temporary programs 33,198 23,234
Contributions receivable from AAA Club Alliance Inc. 195,908 163,523
Accounts receivable 26,789 5,500
Other assets 11,607 10,802
Total current assets 314,514 1,041,245
Property and equipment, net:
Equipment and automobiles 202,368 207,007
Less accumulated depreciation (157,845) (134,790)
Property and equipment, net 44,523 72,217
Total assets $ 359,037  § 1,113,462
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 818  § 31,988
Due to AAA Club Alliance Inc. 139,351 859,139
Accrued payroll and related taxes 34,595 38,062
Total current liabilities 174,764 929,189
Net assets:
Unrestricted 151,075 161,039
Temporarily restricted 33,198 23,234
Total net assets 184,273 184,273
Total Liabilities and net assets $ 359,037 § 1,113,462

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Changes in unrestricted assets
Revenues

Contributions

Contributions AAA Club Alliance Inc.
Fund raising revenue

Interest income

Net assets released from restriction
Total unrestricted revenues

Expenses
Salaries, wages and payroll taxes
Pension and employee benefits
Occupancy
Insurance
Public relations
Depreciation
Auto operating
Travel and entertainment
Auditing
Consulting and other professional services
Dinner dance expense
Golf outing expense
Other expenses
Total unrestricted expenses

Decrease in unrestricted assets

Changes in temporarily restricted assets

Contributions
Net assets released from restriction

Increase in temporarily restricted assets

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

Years Ended
December 31,

2017 2016

755,649 § 751,600

404,196 367,765
182,889 190,346
1,631 3,702
1,344,365 1,313,413
136 27,800
1,344,501 1,341,213
741,638 762,199
213,068 127,832
74,523 81,626
15,589 19,059
23,498 46,593
26,156 29,199
18,867 23,112
18,977 34,349
16,000 16,275
105,634 98,439
12,715 15,241
38,694 34,823
49.106 55,141
1,354,465 1,343,888
(9,964) (2,675)
10,100 30,475
(136) (27,800)
9,964 2,675
184,273 184,273

184,273 § 184,273

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended
December 31,
2017 2016
Operating activities
Change in net assets $ - 3 -
Adjustments to changes in net assets:
Depreciation 26,156 29,199
Realized loss on disposal of fixed assets - ‘ 714
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Other assets (805) 693
Contributions receivable (32,385) 47,104
Accounts receivable (21,289) (1,016)
Accounts payable (29,632) 631
Due to AAA Club Alliance, Inc. (719,783) 702,199
Accrued payroll and related taxes (3,467) (1,978)
Cash (used in) provided by operating activities (781,210) ‘ 777,546
Investing activities
Property and equipment acquired - (21,500)
Cash used i investing activities - (21,500)
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (781,210) 756,046
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at beginning of year 861,420 105,374
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash at end of year $ 80,210 § 861,420

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

1. Organization

Organization

The Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education (the “Foundation”) is a not-for-profit
corporation established on June 21, 2002, to raise funds to support safety and educational
program services and operations.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets have been presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP used for not-for-profit
organizations. These standards require the Foundation to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — represents resources which have met all applicable restrictions and/or
resources generated by other sources.

Temporarily restricted net assets — represents resources recognized as restricted support until
such a time when all associated restrictions have been met.

Contributions and Other Program Revenues

Contributions are considered to be unrestricted unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Unrestricted donations are available for distribution in accordance
with the Foundation’s bylaws and are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Donations of
cash or other assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used are
reported as restricted support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. When restrictions are met in the same period in which the
contribution is received, the contribution is recorded as unrestricted support.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

The Foundation receives its contributions primarily from Mid-Atlantic territory members of
AAA Club Alliance Inc. (“ACA”), a membership organization providing automobile, travel and
insurance services to its members. ACA is a not-for-profit (income tax paying) corporation and
is a fully accredited member of the American Automobile Association, Inc. The Mid-Atlantic
territory members of ACA reflect AAA membership residing primarily in the States of
Pemnsylvania, New Jersey, Virginia, Delaware, Maryland and the District of Columbia. When
ACA bills its Mid-Atlantic territory members for annual dues, a contribution of $1— $2 is
included in the quoted dues. Such contributions are recorded as revenue when received. The
member may waive this contribution without penalty.

In addition to member contributions, the Foundation may receive contributions from ACA upon
consent of ACA’s Board of Directors to support the Foundation operations. See Note 3 for
additional information. :

The Foundation also receives contributions in the form of gifts or donations from non-members,
including revenues from certain fund raising events or programs.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposit and money-market accounts.

The following table provides a reconciliation to cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
reported within the statements of financial position that sum to the total of such amounts shown

in the statements of cash flow:

December 31,

2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $ 47,012 $ 838,186
Restricted cash 33,198 23234
Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash
shown in the statement of cash flows $ 80,210 § 861,420

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from member contributions is recorded as revenue when received. Contributions from
ACA are accrued in accordance with the terms of administrative support agreements or
commitments to the Foundation and are recorded as confributions receivable at

December 31 2017 and 2016.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the Code) as a charitable organization whereby only unrelated business income,
as defined by Section 509(a)(1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. The Foundation is
not considered a private foundation. Management has concluded that the Foundation has
maintained its exempt status. Additionally, management has concluded that there are no
uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2017.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisting of computer equipment and a custom-built auto safety
demonstration vehicle is stated at cost. Depreciation is provided by the straight-line method over

a three to five year useful life.

Employee Benefit Plans

Eligible employees of the Foundation are covered under the AAA Mid-Atlantic Defined Benefit
Pension Plan. An affiliate is the plan sponsor of the plan as a result in accordance with ASC 715
the Foundation records pension expense based on the required contribution to the plan.
Accordingly, the Foundation has been charged $26,902 and $18,204 in 2017 and 2016,
respectively, by ACA for its portion of total pension expense of the AAA Mid-Atlantic Defined
Benefit Plan. Pension plan expense is recorded in the statements of activities and changes in net

assets as pension and employee benefits.

Eligible Foundation employees are also covered under the AAA Club Alliance Inc. 401(k)
Retirement Savings Plan. During 2016, the Company contributions to the plan with respect to the -
participants’ pretax contributions as a percentage of their eligible compensation were 3.5% of
Company contributions over the first 6% of employee contributions plus a non-elective 4%
Company match. On January 1, 2017, the Company amended the Company contribution
components for all participants. Company contributions to the new plan with respect to the
participants’ pretax contributions as a percentage of their eligible compensation were 5% of
Company contributions over the first 4% of employee contributions and 2% of Company
contributions over the next 2% of employee contributions. The Foundation’s expense for the
defined contribution plan amounted to $43,305 and $40,015 in 2017 and 2016, respectively.
Defined contribution plan expense is included in the statements of activities and changes in net

assets as pension and employee benefits.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safetgf and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2016-14, “Presentation
of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities”. This standard marks the completion of the
first phase of a larger project aimed at improving not-for-profit financial reporting. Under the
new guidance, the existing three categories of net assets will be replaced with a simplified model
that combines temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets into a single category
called “net assets with donor restrictions” and renames unrestricted net assets as “net assets
without donor restrictions.” There will be new reporting requirements for expenses and
additional disclosures to describe an organization’s liquidity. The standard is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2017. The Foundation is currently assessing the impact this
standard will have on its financial statements.

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2016-18, “Statement of
Cash Flows: Restricted Cash”. This standard requires that a statement of cash flows explain the
change in total cash, cash equivalents and amounts generally described as restricted cash and
restricted cash equivalents. Amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash
equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-
of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. As permitted
by the amendment, the Foundation has elected to early adopt this amendment in 2017 and there

was no impact on 2016 balances.
3. Related-Party Transactions

AAA Club Alliance Inc, upon consent of its Board of Directors, makes additional funding
contributions to the Foundation in support of operations. ACA made additional funding
contributions to the Foundation of $195,908 and $163,523 for the years ended
December 31 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The Foundation also receives contributions from ACA in the form of “In-Kind” contributions
reflecting the value of accounting and other support services received, as well as certain rent and
related occupancy charges for building space provided for Foundation use. In-Kind
contributions were $208,288 and $204,242 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, which are reflected as a component of “Contribution AAA Club Alliance Inc”
revenues and the related expenses are reflected as a component of Salaries, wages and payroll
taxes, “Occupancy” and “Consulting and other professional services” in the statements of
activities and changes in net assets.




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

4. Restricted Net Assets
Foundation restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

December 31,

2017 2016

Program operating activities:
Tribute Funds — Harvest Ball $ 9,293 § 9,293
General Fund 2,500 1,500
Safety from the Start program 5,164 5,300
iDrive on the Go 8,850 4,750
Otto the Auto program 1,391 1,391
BikeSafe 1,000 1,000
Bill Miller Scholarship Fund 5,000 -

Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 33,198 § 23,234

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses that satisfied the
restricted purposes as follows:

December 31,
2017 2016

Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Tribute Funds — Harvest Ball $ - % 2,281
Safety from the Start Program 136 -
iDrive on the Go - 18,325
Otto the Auto program - 7,194
BikeSafe ‘ - -

Total restrictions released $ 136§ 27,800




Mid-Atlantic Foundation for Safety and Education

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2017 and 2016

5. Functional Expenses

The Foundation presents the expenses within the statements of activities and changes in net
assets on a natural classification basis. For full functional reporting of expenses, salaries and
overhead are allocated proportionately to programs and supporting services based on estimated
personnel efforts. Fully allocated functional expenses for the years ended December 31, 2017

and 2016 are as follows:

December 31,

2017 2016
Programs:
Program service expense 3 1,097,289 $ 1,089,232
Total programs 1,097,289 1,089,232
Fundraising expense 56,995 37,074
Management and general expense 200,181 217,582
Total functional expenses 3 1,354,465 § 1,343,888

6. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events through June 8, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be

issued, have been evaluated for disclosure and recognition.
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